

23621 Mesa Court
Valencia Ca 91355
5-31-09

Mr. Dennis Bedford
Ca. Fish & Game
San Diego Ca 92123

Dear Sir:

This is a request for a 120 day extension
for the review of the Newhall Ranch EIR/EIS.

There appears to be absolutely now way that
this document of 16,000 pages can be reviewed in
the manner that it should be reviewed.

From reports which I have heard, there
appears to be inconsistencies in some of the
data, as well as the accuracy thereof.

This 120 day extension is a must.

Thank you. Sincerely,
Edward J. Benison
Sierra Club
Santa Clarita Valley Hiking Club
Friends of the River

066. Letter from Edward Benison, dated May 31, 2009

Response 1

In response to this and other requests, the Corps and CDFG extended the comment period for the Draft EIS/EIR. Please refer to **Topical Response 1: EIS/EIR Public Review Opportunities**.